4740024

To: EEE R @minvws. niEEIM@minvws.ni); [TEEERE sinvws.n (IEES@minvws.ni]
From: (10)(2e) @stm. fi

Sent:  Mon 7/27/2020 8:32:31 AM

Subject: RE: Request for a call

Self-financing group consultations 16-17 07 2020 Combined Sent.pdf

Dear n

Thank you for the good conversation.
as agreed, please find attached the slides from the COVAX briefing. the info on governance is towards the end.

best,

From: ) <

@minvws.nl>

@stm.fi>

Subject: RE: Request for a call

Dearm

Thanks for your response.
Ms m will call you by the number ) at 10.00-11.00 hour a.m., Dutch time.

Met vriendelijke groet,
Kind Regards,

ini ie
Directie Internationale Zaken

ijn en Sport

Ministry of Health, Welfare and Sport
Departernent International Affairs

in 5 | 2511 VX | Postbus 20350 | 2500 EJ DEN HAAG

Bij het ministerie van VWS geldt een it ieplicht voor tot het mini

$atend NL.....

Verzonden: maandag 27 juli 2020 08:57

minvws.nl>

Onderwerp: RE: Request for a call

thank you for coming back to me so quickly.

| understand this is the high of the vacation period. | would be happy to talk wtth

| wanted to have a discussion regarding COVID-19 vaccine initiatives and your position regarding the relationship between the EU
project and the global COVAX Facility.

10-11 am should be the best timing, but | am flexible.
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best,

@stm fi

witter @ IKuvasniem!

Ministry of Social Affairs and Health
P.C.Box 33 (Meritullinkatu 8), FI-00023 Government, FINLAND
@MSAH_News

stm.fi

<] minvws.nl>

I'm sorry to tell you that Mr ISP is on holiday at the moment.

The deputy director, Ms , telephone number| can contact you today.

Today there are the next possibilities in her agenda:

10.00-11.00 a.m., or

somewhere between 13.00 and 14.30 p.m., or

from 15.30 p.m.

Thesa are the Dutch times. I understood it will be ane hour later in Finland.

We would like to hear from you if there is a suitable time that also fits in your agenda.
Thank you in advance.

Met vriendelijke groet,
Kind Regards,

Ministerie Volksgezondheid, Welzijn en Sport
Directie Internationale Zaken

Ministry of Health, Welfare and Sport
Departement International Affairs

Parnassusplein 5 | 2511 VX | Postbus 20350 | 2500 EJ DEN HAAG

(] minvws.nl

Bij het ministerie van VWS geldt een legiti i voor tot het

st fi Il s 6~

Van:



1135336

4740024

Datum: zaterdag 25 jul. 2020 10:44 AM

Request for a call

oex RN

Would it be possible to have a talk on Monday about covid vaccines

Best.

Ministry o! Social A!!ms and Health

Finland

(10){2e)



